

From: Egil Eide

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: August 03, 2007

Subject: FCC File# 0224-EX-ST-2007

Message:

Dear Mr. Leann Nguyen,

Thanks for your email. We would still need this STA for our work.
Note that this application is to prolong the 0709-EX-ST-2006

The new start date for the experiment is 15 August and it will continue for the subsequent 6 months. We would prefer at least 12 months if possible since this is a long-term evaluation with repeated experiments at different time of the year. (I just realized that the Form 442 would have been better to use, but I still hope that you can process the application.)

Regards,

Egil Eide
3d-Radar AS